
From: Steve Cheng 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2003 6:48 PM 
To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail) 
Cc: Mike Kuo 
Subject: RE: AN03T3401 DECKTRON MP3 P42IMP5000 
RT for project: AN03T3401 DECKTRON MP3 P42IMP5000 
 
Subject: 
 
Question #1: Some of the antennas listed on P12 of test report are out of 
calibration. Please confirm that which antenna was used during the radiated 
emission measurement and re-perform the test if required. 
 
Question #2: System test configuration seems does not comply with the minimum 
system configuration requirement per section 11.2 of C63.4. Please justify or 
re-test if necessary. 
11.2 ITE MINIMUM SYSTEM CONFIGULATION 
1) Personal computer 
2) Keyboard 
3) Video display unit 
4) An external peripheral for each of two different types of available I/O 
protocols, e.g., serial, parallel, etc. 
5) If the EUT has a dedicated port for a special-purpose device, e.g., a mouse, 
joystick, or external disk drive, that device shall be part of the minimum 
system. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Steve Cheng / TCB Technical Reviewer 
Compliance Certification Services 
561F Monterey Road 
Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
Tel:(408)463-0885 x:119 
Fax:(408)463-0888 
scheng@ccsemc.com 
http:\\www.ccsemc.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 


